

PARISH OF TANKARDSTOWN – BARONY OF COSHMA

PARISH OF TANKARDSTOWN

INDEX

	Page
Tankarastown Ph.	1
Townlands &c.	
Ballygubba North	2
Ballygubba South	3
Knocksouna	5
Loobagh River	8
Tankardstown N.	6
·• 'S•	7
Ch. & Nl. Grnd.	8
Glebe	4

Tankardstown Ph.

-- B. S. S. M.

Baile Thuncaird, Tankard's town. Tankard is a family name of English origin.

1

Tamkardstown

-- J. O'D.
-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824

Ballytankard als. }

Tankardstown

Tankardstowne

-- Down Survey
-- Civil Survey 1654-56

This parish is bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Dromin; W. by Bruree Ph.; S.W. by Hackmys Ph.; S. by the Ph. of Kilbreedy Minor; and E. by the Ph. of St. Peter and Paul.

It is situated 2 miles S.W. of Kilmallock, on the road to Bruree, and contains 1671 statute acres.

Townlands

Ballygubba North

-- B. S. S. M.

2

I think that this is a corruption of Bally-Gibbon. J. $0^{\circ}D$.

Baile a' Ghiuba.

Ballygubba North

-- J. O'D.

-- Revd. J. Brahan, P.P.

Ballygubba -- Survey & Valuation
Report, June 1824

Balligibbo
Balligibbow
Balligibbow
Ballygibba

-- Down Survey Map

-- Civil Survey 1654-56
-- Acts of Settlement &c.,

1666-1684

In the N. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. and W. by the Ph. of Dromin; E. by the Ph. of St. Peter and St. Paul; and S. by the tds. of Tankardstown N. and Ballygubba S.

The property of Mr. Maxwell of Island More. It contains 247a. 2r. 16p. of arable land. In the west part of the td. is an ancient fort.

Ballygubba South

-- B. S. S. M.

3

See preceding name.

In the east extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the td. of Ballygubba North; W. by the td. of Tankardstown North; S. by the td. of Tankardstown South; and E. by the Ph. of St. Peter and St. Paul.

The property of Wm. Westropp, Esq., Cork. It contains 389a. 2r. 7p. of arable land. In the north part of this td. there is an ancient fort, and in the S.W. part there is a Trigl. Station, called Ballygubba.

Glebe of Tankardstown -- B. S. S. M.

4

See parish name. J. O'D.

In the centre of the td. of Tankardstown South.

The property of Archdeacon Foster, Limerick. It contains 21a. 2r. 37p. of arable land. In the north boundary of this td. are the ruins of a Church and burial ground.

Knocksouna

-- B. S. S. M.

5

Cnoc Samhna, i.e., the Hill of Samhain, or All Hallows. Book of Lismore. So called at a very early period probably from its having been frequented by the Pagan Irish on the festival of Samhain.

Knocksouna

-- J. O'D.

-- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824

Knocksouhna

-- Revd. J. Brahan, P.P.

Enocksowney

-- Barony Map

Knocksowny als Knocksawny

-- Down Survey

Enocknesowny Enocksawny

-- Civil Survey 1654-56 -- Acts of Settlement &c.

In the S.W. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the Ph. of Bruree and the td. of Tankardstown North; E. by the tds of Tankardstown N. and S.; S. by the phs. of Hackmys and Kilbreedy Minor; and W. by Bruree Ph.

The property of Mr. Nesbitt, an officer. It contains 446a. 1r. 30p. of arable land. About the southcentral part of this td. is a Trigl. Station, called Enocknasouna.

Tankardstown North

-- B. S. S. M.

6

See parish name. J. O'D.

In the west extremity of the parish. Bounded on the N. by the Fh. of Dromin and the Td. of Ballygubba North; E. by the Td. of Ballygubba South; S. by the Td. of Tankardstown South; and W. by Knocksouna Td. & the Fh. of Bruree.

The property of Mr. Maunsell, Limerick. It contains 429a. 3r. 3p. of arable land. Near the west boundary of this ta. is an ancient fort.

Tankardstown South

-- B. S. S. M.

7

See parish name. J. O'D.

In the S.E. extremity of the parish. Bounded on the W. by the tds. of Tankardstown N. and Ballygubba S.; W. by Knocksouna Td.; E. by the Td. of Ballygubba S.; and S. by the phs. of St. Peter and St. Paul and Kilbreedy Minor.

The property of Mr. Maunsell of Limerick. It contains 174a. 3r. 16p. of arable land. In the S.E. part of this td. is a fort.

Miscellaneous Features

Tankardstown Church & Burial Ground } - Wm. Wall, Parmer

See townland name. J. O'D.

In the N. part of the td. of Tankardstown Glebe. This church has long been in ruins. Within the walls, near the west end, is a flourishing ash tree, and where the altar stood are a fine yew and a chesnut tree.

River Lubough

-- Wm. Wall, Tankardstown Townland.

8

Lubach, winding river.

Loobagh River

-- J. O'D.

Passes through, and forms the south boundary of, the Ph. of Tankardstown.

This river rises about 4 miles S.E. of Kilmallock, at a place called Kilfirrin, and joins the Maigue River near Bruree.

SND OF THE FARISH OF TANKARDSTOWN